.Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

January 10, 2017

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM

No 08 - 20 1,2017

TO: Schools Division Superintendents
All others concerned

AN V10 zmzﬁw f

From: El&@gﬁs DEPED caR Time: “:‘;P___

Chief, Administrative Officer
Officer-in-Charge

Attention: SBM Coordinators "

SUBJECT: Suggestion and recommendations in the Implementation of SGC Manual

The School Effectiveness Division (SED)will conduct a validation of the School
Governing Council (SGC) Manual on January 17-18,2017.

In this Connection, may we solicit feedbacks and/or suggestions/recommendations as
inputs to the said validation workshop.

Please submit reports on or before January 13,2017 c/o FTAD and email at

ftad.depedcar@gmail.com

For compliance.

FTAD/LBG/ecd/jav

Telephone Numbers:

Office of the Director IV -422-1318  Budget and Finance Division ~ -422-5155  Cash Section -309-3017 Record Section' -, -309-301
Fax Machine -422-4074  Elementary Education Division -422-7096  Physical Facilities Unit/ICT -309-3011  Payroll Services Unit -424-399:
Office of the Director I1I  -309-3013  Alternative Learning System -422-5187  Regional Planning Unit - -309-1234  Special Services-Division -424-516}

Administrative Division ~ -422-1804  Secondary Education Division -309-3014  Supply Unit -422-2198  Commission on‘Audit ~422-743<




